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Dear Mr Dobbie

False allegations and abusive remarks
Cheshire West and Chester Council & others -v- Yourself
High Court of Justice, Queen’s Bench Division, Manchester District Registry

Despite our letter to you of 4™ August 2015 it is evident that your campaign of
harassment against Councillors, officers and employees of the Council continues
unabated.

Your actions and activities are oppressive and unlawful and your campaign
continues despite your having provided no evidence in support of your defamatory

allegations.

Please take notice that the Council is currently in the process of preparing, and will
shortly be lodging in the High Court, a civil claim for injunctive relief under the
Protection from Harassment Act 1997 seeking an order of the Court to prohibit you
from harassment. This will be served upon you in due course.

Yours sincerely

Litigation Lawyer — Safeguarding and Litigation
For and on behalf of Vanessa Whiting




